ST. CHARLES PARISH

DEePARTMENT OF FINANCE

PO.BOX 302 - HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057
(985) 783-5000 * Fax: (985) 783-2187
Website: www.stcharlesparish-la.
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LARRY COCHRAN
PARISH PRESIDENT

GRANT M.DUSSOM, CPA
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

|PARISH COUNCIL|

July 26,2019

Honorable Tab Troxler
Assessor, St. Charles Parish
Hahnville, LA 70057

Dear Mr. Troxler:

We are enclosing herewith one original affidavit from the Parish Council Secretary attesting to the lawful
execution of a public meeting in which the Parish Council levied property taxes for the next year. Also
enclosed is the corresponding notice of public meeting, meeting agenda, email notification to our State
Legislators, tear sheet from the official journal of the Parish showing the notice of public meeting from
the July 4, 2019 St. Charles Parish Herald Guide, and a copies of Ordinance Number’s 19-7-5 and 19-7-6
adopted by the Parish Council on July 22, 2019.

Please take whatever steps are necessary to enforce the provisions of this ordinance.
Thank you in advance for your cooperation in this matter.
Yours Truly,

Mo >

Grant M. Dussom, CPA
Finance Director

Enclosure

cc: Larry Cochran, Parish President
Jerry Osborne, Foley & Judell (w/enclosure)



Grant Dussom

From: Grant Dussom

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 2:25 PM

To: ‘ smithgl@legis.la.gov; millerg@legis.la.gov; gainesr@legis.la.gov; pricee@legis.la.gov;
stagnij@legis.la.gov

Subject: St. Charles Parish Millage Notice of Public Meeting

Attachments: 20190719_121633.pdf

Dear Senator Smith, Senator Price, Representative Miller, Representative Gaines, and Representative Stagni

As required by RS 42:19:1, when a notice of a public meeting levying renewed millage rates, such notice shall be hand
delivered or transmitted by email to each state senator and representative in whose district the taxing district is located.
Please accept this email as notice that a public meeting with be held on Monday, July 22, 2019 at 6PM, in the Council
Chambers of the St. Charles Parish Courthouse, 15045 River Road, Hahnville, LA 70057 to adopt the millage rates for our
taxing districts. | have attached a copy of the notice published on our website. Please let me know if you have any

questions.

Sincerely,

Grant M. Dussom, CPA, CGMA
Chief Financial Officer
St. Charles Parish

Off: 985-783-5161
Fax: 985-783-2187



7/15/2019 NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING: ADOPTION OF MILLAGE RATES | News | St. Charles Parish, LA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING: ADOPTION OF MILLAGE RATES
Post Date: July 08, 2019 9:10 AM

A public meeting will be held as follows:

Date: July 22, 2019
Time: 6 p.m.

Place of Meeting: St. Charles Parish Council Chambers, 15045 River Road, Hahnville
La. 70057.

Agenda:

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of Minutes from last meeting, July 1, 2019.

New Business:

1. Adopt the millage rate(s). An Ordinance setting forth, levying and imposing taxes on all property subject to
taxation in the Parish of St. Charles, State of Louisiana, as required by Section 23 of Article VII of the
Constitution of Louisiana and Revised Statute 47.1705(B) for General Parochial Purposes; constructing,
acquiring, maintaining, operating, extending and/or improving levees, facilities and structures associated
with outer flood protection systems within the Parish; constructing, maintaining, and operating the Parish
Road Maintenance program, Parish Recreation program, Parish Fire Protection, Mosquito Control Program,
E-911 Telephone System, Health Unit and Council on Aging program; Road Lighting District No. 1; the ARC
of St. Charles; paying any costs associated with acquiring, constructing, improving, maintaining and
operating wastewater facilities and systems in the Parish.

2. Adopt the millage rate(s). An ordinance adopting, setting forth, levying and imposing taxes on all property
subject to taxation in the Parish of St. Charles, State of Louisiana, as required by Section 23 of Article VII of
the Constitution of Louisiana and Revised Statute 47. 1 705(B) for the purpose of maintaining, operating,
constructing, improving and supporting public libraries of said Parish.

Adjournment

Julia-Fisher Perrier, Council Chairman
15045 River Road, Hahnville LA 70057
(985) 783-5000

I[n accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please contact Michelle
Impastato at 985-783-5000 describing the assistance that is necessary.

https:/iwww.stcharlesparish-la.gov/Home/Components/News/News/12755/26?backlist=%2f 111



ST. CHARLES PARISH

DErARTMENT OF FINANCE

PO.BOX 302 - HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057
(983) 783-5000 » Fax: (985) 783-2187
Website: www.stcharlesparish-la.gov

LARRY COCHRAN
PARISH PRESIDENT

2
GRANT M. DUSSOM, CPA June 27,2019

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

The St. Charles Herald-Guide
P.0.Box 1199
Boutte, LA 70039-1199

Gentlemen:

Please publish the attached Notice of Public Meeting to adopt millage rates in your July
4, 2019 issue of the St. Charles Herald-Guide.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Yours truly,

Grant M. Déssom, CPA
Chief Financial Officer

GMD/dg

Attachment



ST CHARLES PArisH
Office Of 'The Parish President

P.O.BOX 302 « HAHNVILLE, LOUISIANA 70057
(985) 783-5000+ FAX: (985) 308-1933

Website: www.stcharlesparish-la.gov * lcochran@stcharlesgov.net

LARRY COCHRAN
PARISH PRESIDENT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

A public meeting will be held as follows:

DATE: July 22, 2019
TIME: 6:00 PM

PLACE OF MEETING: St. Charles Parish Council Chambers
15045 River Road, Hahnville, La, 70057

AGENDA:

Call to Order
Roll Call
Approval of Minutes from last meeting, July 1. 2019.

New Business:

1. Adopt the millage rate(s). An Ordinance setting forth, levying and imposing taxes on all property
subject fo taxation in the Parish of St. Charles, State of Louisiana, as required by Section 23 of Article
VII of the Constitution of Louisiana and Revised Statute 47.1705(B) for General Parochial Purposes;
constructing, acquiring, maintaining, operating, extending and/or improving levees, facilities and
structures associated with outer flood protection systems within the Parish; constructing, maintaining,
and operating the Parish Road Maintenance program, Parish Recreation program, Parish Fire
Protection, Mosquito Control Program, E-911 Telephone System, Health Unit and Council on Aging
program; Road Lighting District No. 1; the ARC of St. Charles; paying any costs associated with
acquiring, constructing, improving, maintaining and operating wastewater facilities and systems in the
Parish.

2. Adopt the millage rate(s). An ordinance adopting, setting forth, levying and imposing taxes on all
property subject to taxation in the Parish of St. Charles, State of Louisiana, as required by Section 23
of Article VII of the Constitution of Louisiana and Revised Statute 47.1705(B) for the purpose of
maintaining, operating, constructing, improving and supporting public libraries of said Parish.

Adjournment
Julia-Fisher Perrier, Council Chaitman

St. Charles Parish

15045 River Road, Hahnville. LA 70057

983-783-3000

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, please
contact Michelle Impastato at 985-783-5000 describing the assistance that is necessary.
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